
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
CC: 	 [ Admin. Assistant I(JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO) L. 
Sent: 	 5/2/2011 6:27:58 PM 
Subject: 	 Issa Updates 

Matt, Ron will be down shortly to sign the letters to accompany the docs to lssa and Smith, but HOGR offices are 
closed for the evening. We'll break down the enclosures so that we can send pdf versions tonight and hard copies 
tomorrow. 
The majority has not yet followed up on our offer to brief them tomorrow afternoon and it's unlikely that they will 
contact us until tomorrow. 
More later. 
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